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Thanks Simon
I have reviewed the document and really only have a couple of updates for you.

Generally, everything is in-line with our SCI but there is one error. The SoCC states that documents will be
available for inspection at the Central Library but this closed on the 9 June. So the table listing the deposit
points should delete the Central Library and replace it with the new Riverside Library which is based here in
the Council House with the following opening times Monday to Friday 8.30am to 5.00pm, Saturday 9.00am to
1.00pm.

Also, the list of deposit points includes the Council Offices. Given that the new Riverside Library is in the
Council House, | suggest that reference to the Council House is deleted.

Finally, and this isn’t under the remit of the SoCC, | suggest that we put something on our homepage, under
‘What's happening in Derby?’ but this will need to be sorted out by us through our Comms in advance of the
consultation starting.

Regards,
Paul

Paul Clarke MRTPI | Chief Planning Officer | Communities and Place | Derby City Council, The Council
House, Corporation Street, Derby, DE1 2FS | Telephone 01332 641642 | Minicom 01332 340666 |
www.derby.gov.uk

From: Betts, Simon [mailto:simon.betts@aecom.com]

Sent: 22 June 2018 15:22

To: Clarke, Paul

Cc: Wilson, Andy; 'Paul.Nagra@highwaysengland.co.uk’; ‘Osam.Mudhesh@highwaysengland.co.uk’; Burton, Joshua
Subject: A38 Derby Junctions - Section 47 of the Planning Act 2008 - SOCC Advance Warning

Importance: High

Paul,

| refer to previous discussions on the Statement of Community Consultation (SOCC) and the informal consultation that
took place with Derby City Council. As you are aware, there is a formal requirement to consult the local authority
(where that local authority has land within the scheme area) on the content of the SOCC.

As part of our previous discussions, we agreed to give advance warning ahead of any formal consultation. Please treat
this email as advance warning that you shall be receiving a formal consultation notification from Highways England early
next week.

Regards

Simon

Simon Betts BA (Hons) Dip TP MRTPI
Associate Planner, Environment
Direct: +44 (0)115 907 7242

vob :
simon.betts@aecom.com

AECOM




12 Regan Way, Chetwynd Business Park, Chilwell, Nottingham, NG9 6RZ, United Kingdom
Tel: +44 (0)115 907 7000
Fax : +44 (0)115 907 7001

WWW.aecom.com
Twitter | Facebook | LinkedIn | Google+

To view Derby City Council Privacy Notices please visit https://www.derby.gov.uk/privacy-notice/

The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of Derby City Council, unless explicitly stated
otherwise. This email, and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to
whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are not the intended recipient
of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person. Senders and recipients of email
should be aware that under the Data Protection Act 2018 and Freedom of Information Act 2000, the contents may have to be
disclosed. This footnote also confirms that this email message has been swept by Microsoft Office 365 for the presence of computer
viruses. However, we cannot accept liability for viruses that may be in this email. We recommend that you check all emails with an
appropriate virus scanner.

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
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Wilson, Andy

From: Wilson, Andy

Sent: 12 July 2018 11:51

To: Adams, Richard

Subject: FW: [OFFICIAL] RE: PLANNING ACT 2008, SECTION 47 - DRAFT STATEMENT OF

COMMUNITY CONSULTATION FOR A38 DERBY JUNCTIONS SCHEME

FYI

From: Stafford, Derek [mailto:Derek.Stafford@ambervalley.gov.uk]

Sent: 12 July 2018 11:04

To: 'Phenix, Bruce'

Cc: Wilson, Andy; Burton, Joshua; 'Littlechild, Graham'; ‘Nagra, Paul’; 'Lorgat, Ziyad'; 'A38derbyjunctions’; 'Mudhesh,
Osam’

Subject: [OFFICIAL] RE: PLANNING ACT 2008, SECTION 47 - DRAFT STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY CONSULTATION
FOR A38 DERBY JUNCTIONS SCHEME

Bruce

Further to your email of 25 June 2018, | have now had the opportunity to consider the Statement of Community
Consultation (SoCC) in relation to the A38 Derby Junctions scheme.

On behalf of Amber Valley Borough Council, | am satisfied that the SoCC reflects the requirements of Section 47(1)
of the Planning Act 2008, in respect of the proposed consultation arrangements for the scheme. | consider that the
SoCC provides a sufficient number and range of opportunities for people living within the vicinity of the proposed
scheme, or who may otherwise be interested in and/or consider that they would be affected by the scheme, to view
the proposals and to make comments on them, as appropriate.

Regards

Derek Stafford
Assistant Director (Local Plan Manager)
Amber Valley Borough Council

From: Stafford, Derek

Sent: 25 June 2018 11:34

To: 'Phenix, Bruce' <Bruce.Phenix@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Cc: Wilson, Andy <andy.wilson@aecom.com>; Burton, Joshua <Joshua.Burton@aecom.com>; Littlechild, Graham
<Graham.Littlechild@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Nagra, Paul <Paul.Nagra@highwaysengland.co.uk>; Lorgat, Ziyad
<Ziyad.Lorgat@highwaysengland.co.uk>; A38derbyjunctions <A38derbyjunctions@highwaysengland.co.uk>;
Mudhesh, Osam <Osam.Mudhesh@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Subject: RE: PLANNING ACT 2008, SECTION 47 - DRAFT STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY CONSULTATION FOR A38
DERBY JUNCTIONS SCHEME

Thanks Bruce

From: Phenix, Bruce [malilto:Bruce.Phenix@highwaysengland.co.uk]

Sent: 25 June 2018 09:47

To: Stafford, Derek <Derek.Stafford@ambervalley.gov.uk>

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
Subject: PLANNING ACT 2008, SECTION 47 - DRAFT STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY CONSULTATION FOR A38 DERBY
JUNCTIONS SCHEME

Dear Derek,

Further to Simon’s e-mail below, please find attached a copy of the draft Statement of Community
Consultation (SoCC) for the A38 Derby Junctions scheme together with our covering letter. These
have also been posted to you by first class post today. We would welcome your formal comments
on the content of the SoCC no later than 23 July 2018.

Best wishes

Bruce Phenix, A38 Derby Junctions Project Support

Highways England | The Cube | 199 Wharfside Street | Birmingham | B1 1RN
Tel: +44 (0) 300 4703296

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

GTN: 0300 470 3296

From: Betts, Simon [mailto:simon.betts@aecom.com]

Sent: 22 June 2018 15:27

To: Stafford, Derek (Derek.Stafford@ambervalley.gov.uk)

Cc: Wilson, Andy; Burton, Joshua; Nagra, Paul; Mudhesh, Osam

Subject: A38 Derby Junctions - Section 47 of the Planning Act 2008 - SOCC Advance Warning

Derek,

| refer to previous discussions on the Statement of Community Consultation (SOCC) and the informal consultation
that took place with Amber Valley Borough Council (AVBC). As you are aware, there is a formal requirement to
consult the local authority on the content of the SOCC where that authority has land within the scheme area.
Notwithstanding that there is no formal obligation to consult AVBC, given the previous informal consultation with
the authority, we consider it appropriate that the formal consultation be extended to AVBC, providing the
opportunity to make comment should you wish to do so.

As you may recall, as part of our previous discussions, we agreed to give advance warning ahead of any formal
consultation. Accordingly, please treat this email as advance warning that you shall be receiving a formal
consultation notification from Highways England early next week.

Regards

Simon

Simon Betts BA (Hons) Dip TP MRTPI
Associate Planner, Environment
Direct: +44 (0)115 907 7242

v -
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




This email may contain information which is confidential and is intended only for use of the
recipient/s named above. If you are not an intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any
copying, distribution, disclosure, reliance upon or other use of the contents of this email is strictly
prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and destroy it.

Highways England Company Limited | General enquiries: 0300 123 5000 |National Traffic
Operations Centre, 3 Ridgeway, Quinton Business Park, Birmingham B32 1AF |
https://www.gov.uk/government/organisations/highways-england | info@highwaysengland.co.uk

Registered in England and Wales no 9346363 | Registered Office: Bridge House, 1 Walnut Tree
Close, Guildford, Surrey GU1 4LZ

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless you really need to.

This email is private. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender by return, destroying the
email without disclosing or relying upon it. We may by law have to disclose this email. We monitor both
sent and received emails. The attachments are opened at your own risk.
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Wilson, Andy

From: Phenix, Bruce <Bruce.Phenix@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Sent: 24 July 2018 11:49

To: Nagra, Paul; Mudhesh, Osam; Lorgat, Ziyad

Cc: A38derbyjunctions; Wilson, Andy; Adams, Richard; Burton, Joshua; Walker, Jayne;
Lalji, Hemali; Littlechild, Graham

Subject: FW: A38 Derby Junnctions Scheme Statement of Community Consultation

response (COMMENTS FROM SOUTH DERBYSHIRE DISTRICT COUNCIL)

Dear Colleagues,

Please see draft SOCC comments below from South Derbyshire District Council. Clearly, these
consultation and liaison suggestions will need to be included in the final document and adopted in
the future.

Best wishes

Bruce

Bruce Phenix, A38 Derby Junctions Project Support

(Working hours: 9:00-13:00 Mon & Tues; 09:00-18:00 Wed-Fri)

Highways England, Floor 5 | 2 Colmore Square | 38 Colmore Circus | Birmingham | B4 6BN
Tel: 0300 470 3296 | Mobile:

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk

From: A38derbyjunctions

Sent: 24 July 2018 11:35

To: 'Groves Richard'

Cc: MacPherson Andrew; Roberts Andy; A38derbyjunctions

Subject: RE: A38 Derby Junnctions Scheme Statement of Community Consultation response

Dear Mr Groves,

I’'m writing to acknowledge receipt of your response of 23 July below on behalf of South
Derbyshire District Council commenting on the draft Statement of Community Consultation
(SoCC) for the A38 Derby Junctions scheme.

| confirm that we note and accept your comments and will ensure that they are taken fully into
consideration.

Thank you for your assistance.

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
Tel: 0300 470 3296 | Mobile:i

Web: http://www.highways.gov.uk
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From: Groves Richard [mailto:Richard.Groves@south-derbys.gov.uk]

Sent: 23 July 2018 10:40

To: A38derbyjunctions; Nagra, Paul

Cc: MacPherson Andrew; Roberts Andy

Subject: A38 Derby Junnctions Scheme Statement of Community Consultation response

To whom it may concern.

South Derbyshire District Council wishes to submit the following response to the current
consultation on the A38 Derby Junctions Scheme Statement of Community Consultation.

“South Derbyshire District Council would request that:

0] the parish councils in the A38 corridor within South Derbyshire, these being Burnaston,
Egginton, Etwall, Findern and Willington, be included as consultees to be written to
inviting feedback;

(i) the consultation documents be made available for inspection at Etwall Library and that

(i) South Derbyshire District Council be kept informed of the activities of the stakeholder
working group through invitations to meetings and provision of meeting minutes”.

This would reflect the fact that, although the scheme will take place entirely within Derby City,
these parish councils would be likely to be the most affected within South Derbyshire in terms of
impacts on trips they may be making both during and after construction. Placing the consultation
documents in Etwall Library would provide those living within the above mentioned parishes the
opportunity to the view and respond to the details, were they unable to access the material
online. Including South Derbyshire District Council as a invitee to the stakeholder working group
and as a recipient of meeting minutes would allow the Council to keep abreast of and influence
developments in regard these strategically significant proposals.”

Please could you provide acknowledgement that this email has been received?
Kind regards,

Richard Groves

Planning Policy Officer

T: 01283 595738
www.south-derbys.gov.uk

People Place Progress ua?g;stgire

wwwisouth-derbys govuk ' % District Council




To view South Derbyshire District Council Privacy Notices please visit https://www.south-
derbys.qgov.uk/privacy

The views expressed in this email are personal and may not necessarily reflect those of South Derbyshire District Council, unless
explicitly stated otherwise. This email, and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error, please notify me immediately. If you are
not the intended recipient of this email, you should not copy it for any purpose, or disclose its contents to any other person.
Senders and recipients of email should be aware that under the Data Protection Act 2018 and Freedom of Information Act 2000,
the contents may have to be disclosed. This message and attached files have been virus scanned. Attachments are opened at
your own risk, we recommend that you check all emails with an appropriate virus scanner.

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
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From: Nagra, Paul [mailto:Paul.Nagra@highwaysengland.co.uk]

Sent: 20 July 2018 14:05

To: Wilson, Andy

Cc: Mudhesh, Osam; Lorgat, Ziyad; Phenix, Bruce

Subject: FW: A38 DERBY JUNCTIONS - STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY CONSULTATION

Andy
Please see below, response to the SoCC from Derbyshire County Council for your information and records.

Also note we were looking into whether we needed to continue with the Project Steering Group. The email from
Steven Buffery believes we will be carrying on with the group

Regards
Paul

From: Steven Buffery (Economy Transport and Environment) [mailto:Steven.Buffery@derbyshire.gov.uk]
Sent: 20 July 2018 12:03

To: Nagra, Paul <Paul.Nagra@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Subject: A38 DERBY JUNCTIONS - STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY CONSULTATION

For the Attention of Paul Nagra

PLANNING ACT 2008 — SECTION 47
A38 DERBY JUNCTIONS - STATEMENT OF COMMUNITY CONSULTATION

Dear Paul,

Thank you for consulting Derbyshire County Council (DCC) on the A38 Grade Separated Junctions —
Statement of Community Consultation. Having reviewed the Statement in consultation with my County
Council colleagues, | write to confirm that DCC considers that the Statement sets out a comprehensive
range of means of stakeholder consultation on the propose scheme by Highways England and is satisfied
that the two means of direct consultation with the County Council identified on page 3 (Council and
Community Area Briefings; and Reconvening of Project Steering Group) will provide for ongoing and

1



effective consultation and liaison with the County Council as a local authority area directly affected by the
Scheme.

Regards

Steve

Steve Buffery | Team Leader

Policy and Monitoring

Economy, Transport and Environment | Derbyshire County Council

County Hall, Matlock, Derbyshire, DE4 3AG
01629 539808

The Planning Service Privacy Notice can be found here

Vote for the Peak District and Derbyshire in this year’s British Travel Awards.

Change lives — foster for Derbyshire. Find out more on our website.

Think before you print! Save energy and paper. Do you really need to print this email?

Derbyshire County Council works to improve the lives of local people by delivering high quality services.
You can find out more about us by visiting ‘www.derbyshire.gov.uk'. If you want to work for us go to our
job pages on ‘www.derbyshire.gov.uk/jobs'. You can register for e-mail alerts, download job packs and
apply on-line.

Please Note

This email is confidential, may be legally privileged and may contain personal views that are not the views
of Derbyshire County Council. It is intended solely for the addressee. If this email was sent to you in error
please notify us by replying to the email. Once you have done this please delete the email and do not
disclose, copy, distribute, or rely on it.

Under the Data Protection Act 2018 and the Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents of this email
may be disclosed.

Derbyshire County Council reserves the right to monitor both sent and received emails.

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
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From: Steve Birkinshaw [mailto:Steve.Birkinshaw@erewash.gov.uk]
Sent: 03 July 2018 09:58

To: Nagra, Paul

Subject: A38 Derby Junctions - Statement of Community Involvement

Dear Paul Nagra

Thank you for consulting Erewash Borough Council on your Statement of Community Consultation for the A38 Derby

Junctions scheme.
Please consider this e-mail as the Borough Council’s formal response to that consultation.

Within your method statement, you have identified a number of venues for public information exhibitions.

| am pleased to see Little Eaton Village Hall included as a venue exhibition.

However, though | note that Breadsall Priory has been included, there are no public information exhibitions planned
for Breadsall Village. The priory is 2 miles away from the village, and | would not consider this to be convenient for
the residents of Breadsall Village. I strongly recommend the addition of a venue in the village, e.9. Breadsall
Memorial Hall at DE21 5LF.

Under “council and community area / forum briefings” you have stated that local councils will be offered briefings. It
would be useful if you clarified here that this includes Parish Councils.

Under “establishing stakeholder groups” you have stated that you will provide briefings to Little Eaton and Breadsall
Parish Councils if invited. For the avoidance of doubt, and to avoid contradiction your statement under “council and
community area / forum briefings”, this should state that the parish councils will be offered briefings.

Finally, | am please to note that documents will be available for inspection at both Breadsall Village Shop and Little
Eaton Post Office.

Steve Birkinshaw
Head of Planning and Regeneration
Erewash Borough Council

The opinions expressed in this e-mail are those of the author and do not necessarily represent the opinions of
Erewash Borough Council.

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and intended solely for the addressee. If you have received this e-
mail in error please notify the sender and delete it from your system.

The recipient should check this e-mail and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Erewash Borough Council
accepts no liability for any loss or damage caused by the use of this e-mail or attachments.

All communications sent to or from Erewash Borough Council may be subject to monitoring and recording. Under the
Data Protection Act 1998 and Freedom of Information Act 2000 the contents of this e-mail may be disclosed.
Erewash Borough Council, llkeston Town Hall, Wharncliffe Road, Ilkeston, Derbyshire. DE7

5RP. www.erewash.gov.uk






